

**Mr Steve Butler
Sol Environmental Ltd
2nd Floor
10 The Lees
Malvern
Worcestershire
WR14 3HT**

Our ref: EPR/AB3233DW/V002

Your ref: -

Date: 30/09/14

Dear Mr Butler

Your environmental permitting application for a variation to an Installation is duly made.

Application reference: EPR/AB3233DW/V002

Operator: G P Biotec Limited

Facility: Great Porthamel AD Plant, Talgarth, Brecon, Powys, LD3 0DL

I'm writing to let you know that your application, received on 26/09/14, is duly made as of 26/09/14. Duly made means that we have all the information we need to begin determination.

Determination is where we assess your application and decide whether or not we can allow what you've asked for. If we have to refuse your application, we'll explain why.

We may need to ask you for more information during determination. If we do we'll write to you to explain what we need and how long you have to reply. Your application will be due for determination on 06/07/15, the date by which all 'newly prescribed activity' sites caught by the changes to the Industrial Emissions Directive must have the appropriate permit in place.

We may need to agree a longer timescale with you:

- if the application is complex;
- if we need to ask you for more information about the technical aspects of your application;
- if there's a considerable level of interest from the public or other organisations.

If you have any questions please contact your sites compliance officer, Mr Damien Downes on 03000 65 3476 or email Damien.Downes@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk.

Ffôn/Tel 03000 654 555
E-bost/Email amy.nethercott@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
amy.nethercott@naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Canolfan Trwyddedu Cymru (Caerdydd), Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru, Tŷ Cambria, 29 Heol Casnewydd, Caerdydd. CF24 0TP
Wales Permitting Centre (Cardiff), Natural Resources Wales, Cambria House, 29 Newport Road, Cardiff. CF24 0TP

Gwefan/Website www.cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
www.naturalresourceswales.gov.uk

Croesewir gohebiaeth yn y Gymraeg a'r Saesneg
Correspondence welcomed in Welsh and English

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Amy Nethercott'.

Amy Nethercott
Permitting Officer – Regulated Industry
Wales Permitting Centre (Cardiff)